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Susan McGallagher

From: Manning, Michael <mmanning@baldwinemc.com>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 1:48 PM
To: Susan McGallagher; Fleming, Sol
Cc: lgahagan@cityoffoley.org
Subject: RE: Graham Creek Interpretive Center

We checked the price again this afternoon and the updated cost is $6,417.69 
 

From: Susan McGallagher [mailto:susan.mcgallagher@gmcnetwork.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 12:04 PM 
To: Manning, Michael <mmanning@baldwinemc.com>; sflemming@baldwinemc.com 
Cc: lgahagan@cityoffoley.org 
Subject: FW: Graham Creek Interpretive Center 
 
Michael, 
 
Is the attached quote still correct for the Graham Creek Interpretive Center?  The city needs a quote for the correct 
amount so they can submit a change order to the City Council for the funds.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Susan McGallagher 
Architecture Department 
Tel  251.460.4006 
Fax  251.460.4423 
Direct  251.338.6847 
 
susan.mcgallagher@gmcnetwork.com 
11 North Water Street  
Suite 15250 
Mobile, AL  36602 
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From: Susan McGallagher  
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 6:03 PM 
To: 'Manning, Michael' 
Cc: lgahagan@cityoffoley.org 
Subject: RE: Graham Creek Interpretive Center 
 
Michael, 
 
During Bidding you provided me with diagrams and costs for the CT Can and Meter from Baldwin EMC.  After Bidding 
you forwarded the attached service fee.  The contractor is ready to put in the transformer and get power in the building 
so this is coming back up.  Is the attached fee still correct and does this include the price for the power company to 
install the transformer on the pad that the Contractor constructs? 






